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Od:  
Odesláno: 20. listopadu 2018 13:37
Komu:  
Předmět: FW: Nákupní objednávka č. OV/18/01/4394
Přílohy: NO_OV18014394.pdf

 
-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 10:22 AM 
To:  
Subject: FW: Nákupní objednávka č. OV/18/01/4394 
 
Dobrý den, 
 
Vaši objednávku akceptujeme. Celková cena: 86.880,- bez DPH. 
 
 
S pozdravem 
 

 
Customer Service 
Life Science | Emerging Growth Markets 
 
Merck 
 
Merck spol.s r.o. | Na Hřebenech II 1718/10 | 140 00 Praha 4 | Česká republika 
Phone:  www.merckmillipore.cz 
 
 
Závaznou informaci naleznete na: http://www.merckgroup.com/mandatories 
Mandatory information can be found at: http://mandatories.merck.de 
 
Experience our products at www.merckmillipore.com 
 
Privacy Note: We are using your personal data for our current and potential future collaborations with you and will 
keep your data as long as we consider working with you. We use and collect contact data, data about professional 
qualifications, publications etc. and some of that data comes from public sources, especially websites (legal basis: 
Article 6 (1) b) and f) GDPR). You can find further information about data protection at Merck and your rights here. 
Please note that additional privacy notes may be applicable that provide further information about processing. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 6:54 AM 
To: Chemie.MPCS  
Cc:  
Subject: Nákupní objednávka č. OV/18/01/4394 
 
Dobrý den, 
 
v pøíloze Vám zasílám nákupní objednávku. 
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S pozdravem 
 

  
Zdravotní ústav se sídlem v Ostravì 
Tel:  
 
 
This message and any attachment are confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any 
other person. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the 
message and any attachment from your system. Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not 
accept liability for any omissions or errors in this message which may arise as a result of E-Mail-transmission or for 
damages resulting from any unauthorized changes of the content of this message and any attachment thereto. 
Merck KGaA, Darmstadt, Germany and any of its subsidiaries do not guarantee that this message is free of viruses 
and does not accept liability for any damages caused by any virus transmitted therewith. 
 
 
 
Click http://www.merckgroup.com/disclaimer to access the German, French, Spanish and Portuguese versions of 
this disclaimer. 




